

Muhammad Usman

IT Expert & Web Developer

About Me

Highly skilled, talented & expert level IT Trainer & Web Developer. More than five years of experience in IT field. I've Ability to be a team player and team leader, ability to exhibit high level of patience, ability to solve comprehensive problems, self-motivated, resourceful, and willing to accept new challenges and responsibilities, hard-working and keen desire to learn new things. Looking for a challenging position to utilize my skills, experience and prove myself in a renowned organization.

Education

Bachelors of Computer Science F-2016 COMSATS University (Virtual Campus) attended 4 semesters

2010-2012 Intermediate/High School Government College Gujranwala I've completed my Inter from Govt. College Gujranwala.

Matriculation/School

2008-2010

B.I.S.E Gujranwala

I've completed my Matriculation from Board of Intermediate & secondary Education Gujranwala.

Experience

Esystematic Technologies, GRW

(Managing Director)

I'm working at Esystematic Technologies, Gujranwala as Managing Director Since June 2020 to till date.

University of Central Punjab, GRW

(Computer Lab Administrator)

I've worked at University of Central Punjab Gujranwala Campus as Computer Lab Administrator Since January 2017 to February 2019. Promoted from Data Entry Operator on December 2015.

Heritage International College

(Assistant Manager)

I've worked at Heritage International College as Assistant Manager of SRM and Assistant Controller of Examination from January 2015 to August 2015.

Punjab College for Women

(D-E-O)

I've worked at Punjab College for Women as Data Entry Operator from July 2013 to April 2014.

Technical Skills

- Familiar with basic operating system like Windows XP, 7, 8, 10, SERVER and DOS. Also with application Software MS Photoshop like Office. & CorelDraw.
- In-depth knowledge of Maintaining Servers (Domain, AD, GPOs, VMs), Driver Installation, Windows Password Hacking and Cracking.
- Trained in Computer hardware to assemble and troubleshoot, Installation of Various Operating Systems and Application Software.
- Ability to Make and Maintain CMS in PHP and WordPress also with E-Commerce Services.
- Skilled in installation, maintenance and diagnosing of Computer Hardware, and to understand new devices, hardware and Software.



Dr. Rehan Ahmad – UCP (Mgt.) GRW Usman Saif - HOD IT - Govt. Clg. GRW



Muhammad Usman

IT Expert & Web Developer

Certificates

- CCNA Basic Training from Master of Project Academy
- Get the Most from Windows 10 Training from Microsoft
- Networking Fundamentals Training from Microsoft
- Top Features for IT Pros Training from Microsoft
- Microsoft Word 2013 Essentials Training from Microsoft
- E-Commerce Management Course from Digiskills

- Ethical Hacker from Master of Project Academy
- HTML Fundamentals Course from SoloLearn
- C++ Tutorial Course from SoloLearn
- FreeLancing Course from DigiSkills
- SEO Course from DigiSkills
- Wordpress Course from Digiskills

Professional Skills

- Have a great typing speed of 60 WPM (55 WPM approx.)
- Fluent in English and Urdu.
- Ability to install and configure Windows Server (GPOs, AD, Domain, WDS, VMs).
- skills to manage IP, TCP, UDP, ICMP.
- Ability to Install New Hardware, systems and software and diagnose.
- Possesses in depth knowledge to diagnose and solutions of software.
- Ability to identify the problems and errors found in windows OS and hardware.
- Skilled in Installing, configuring and maintain network, printers, scanners and systems.
- Trained in performing troubleshooting & detecting problems.
- Have basic knowledge of Networks and Servers.
- Excellent customer service skills.
- Ability to work with WordPress and other CMS.
- Ability to work under pressure and to meet assignments & deadlines.
- Self-Motivated, resourceful, willing to accept new responsibilities.
- Hardworker and keen desire to learn new things.
- Comprehensive problem solving abilities.
- Feel comfortable to make new friends and maintain relationships.
- Ability to exhibit high level of patience.
- Quick learner & ability to teach.
- Ability to be a team player and also a team leader.
- Ability to work at night, to work overtime and work in field to troubleshoot problems with team members support and also individually.
- Ability to understand new devices, hardware and applications of computer software.

Projects (Web Applications)

- ERP for Awan Sports & Awan Goods (SKT)
- Real Estate Management Portal
- CareerPlanner's Portal for Students Management
- Mobile Management and Theft Management Portal for Mobile Market
- UCP Internal Portal for Exams and Society Management
- Hostel Management System (For Students)
- Online Pharmacy Management System (For Students)
- Online Personality Prediction (For Students)
- Online Exams Management System (For Students)
- & more to go...

Microsoft Learning Path Training Badges and Courses 2021

